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Township of Lakewood

MUNICTPAL BUILDING
231 THIRD STREET
LAKEWQODR, NEW JERSEY 08701
732-304-2500 Wx0. 5230, 5231, 5232 « FAX: 732-901-3647
c-mail address: twpclerk@lakewoodtwpnj.org

Mary Ann Del Mastro, RMC
Municipal Clerk

September 24, 2012

Mt. Thomas W. Macl.cod
American Civil Liberties Union
Post Office Box 32159
Newark, New Jersey 07102

Re:  OPRA Request dated September21, 2012

Dear Mr. MacLeod:
The following is a response to your OPRA request, dated, September 21, 2012,

1. In response to your request for “the number of license plates scanned per day,
week, month and year, and the average numbers for each period, from January 1,
2012 to present, our system does not give the ability to determine the number of
plates scanned in a given date range.

2. In response to your request for the number of license plates scanned by
Lakewood’s ALPR (regardless of the timeframe requested; Since June 2009 to
present day, (September 24, 2012), the Lakewood Police Department ALPR
System has scanned, 2,568,887 license plates.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (732) 905-5970 or
mdelmastro(@lakewoodnj.gov.
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Township of Lakewood

MUNICIPAL BUILDING
231 THIRD STREET
LAKEWOOD, NEW JERSEY 08701
732-364-2500 Ext. 5230, 5231, 5232 « FAX: 732-901-3647
e-mail address: twpclerk@lakewoodtwpnj.org

Mary Ann Del Mastro, RMC
Municipal Clerk

September 24, 2012

Mr. Thomas W. MacLeod
American Civil Liberties Union
Post Office Box 32159
Newark, New Jersey 07102

Re: OPRA Request dated September21, 2012

Dear Mr. MacLeod:
The following is a response to your OPRA request, dated, September 21, 2012,

1. Inresponse to your request for “the number of license plates scanned per day,
week, month and year, and the average numbers for each period, from January 1,
2012 to present, our system does not give the ability to determine the number of
plates scanned in a given date range.

2. Inresponse to your request for the number of license plates scanned by
Lakewood’s ALPR (regardless of the timeframe requested; Since June 2009 to
present day, (September 24, 2012), the Lakewood Police Department ALPR
System has scanned, 2,568,887 license plates.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (732) 905-5970 or
mdelmastro@lakewoodnj.gov.
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